Glassboro Public Schools

MEMO

Date: August 8, 2019
To:  Mark Silverstein, Superintendent
From: Danielle Sochor, Chief Academic Officer

Re:  Family Nights
September 25, 2019 Board Meeting

Family Literacy/Math Evenings: Recommend the Board approve payment for staff members to
participate in the evening programs for the 2019-2020 school year. Staff members are paid by
ESEA-ESSA Funds at the current GEA contracted hourly rate $37.00. Total amount is
$6,659.00. Dates will be provided at a later date.

a. Rodgers — Math/Literacy Night Program for six (6) staff members for 1 session

Planning/Presentation/Training - 6 x 3 hours
1 - Coordinator — 1 x 5 hours

b. Bullock — Math/Literacy Night Program for eight (8) staff members for 1 session

Planning/Presentation/Training — 8 x 3 hours
2 — Coordinators — 2 x 4 hours

c. Bowe — Math/Literacy Nights Program for six (6) staff members for 1 session

Planning/Presentation/Training — 6 X 6 hours
1 — Coordinators — 1 x 8 hours

d. Intermediate — Math/Literacy Night Program for six (6) staff members for 1 session

Planning/Presentation/Training - 6 X 6 hours
1 — Coordinators - 1 x 8 hours
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